SD State Board of Dentistry Board Meeting SD Housing Development Authority Conference Room Friday, October 12, 2018

President Dr. Tara Schaack called the meeting to order at 10:11am Central.

Board Members Present: Dr. Tara Schaack, Dr. Amber Determan, Dr. Harold Doerr, Dr. Nick Renemans, Dr. Scott Van Dam, and Zona Hornstra.

Board Staff Present: Matthew Templar, Kris O'Connell, Brittany Novotny, and Lisa Harsma.

Others Present: Paul Knecht, Amanda McKnelly, Teri Schlunsen, Donald Roesler, Jill Viedt, Scott Terry, Tia Meyer and Lon Hird.

Others Present via Telephone: Orin Ellwein and Randy Sachau.

Schaack called for public testimony during the open forum. Knecht noted the new SDDA positions regarding RDA programs and patient based clinical competency examinations.

Motion to approve the meeting minutes of June 15, 2018 by Determan. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the public hearing minutes of June 15, 2018 by Determan. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried.

Motion to adopt the agenda by Doerr. Second by Van Dam. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the financial statements by Renemans. Second by Van Dam. Motion carried.

Novotny provided an office update.

Motion to move into Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) by Renemans. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried. The board went into Executive Session at 10:25am.

Motion to move out of Executive Session by Determan. Second by Renemans. Motion carried. The board moved out of Executive Session at 10:54am.

Motion for a mandate into HPAP for complaint 9.1819 by Van Dam. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dentist applications of Cameron Jones Clause, Derek D. Garagiola, Spencer Lee Gross, McKenzie Faye Owen, Devan Penfield and Eliott Suh by Doerr. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dental hygienist applications of Tylar Rose Greenleaf, Ashley Gayle Grice, Nicole Gwyneth Hollingsworth, McKenna M. Larsen, Kimberly Lehr, Tiahna Joy Nath,

Krysta Sophia Novak, Stacie Kaye Strehlow, Katlyn Lara Tippets, Taresha Sue Tope, Jordan Nicole Towns, and Jessica M. Zimmerer by Doerr. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dentist credential verification applications of David L. Jones, Thomas Patrick Shannon, Matthew J. Tobkin and Brandon R. Wilcox by Doerr. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dental hygienist credential verification application of Nancy Jean Ulmer by Doerr. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dentist reinstatement application of Brandon Lee Jensen by Doerr. Second by Van Dam. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the collaborative supervision applications of Margaret Beardmore, Tammy Machmiller and Jena Lockwood by Hornstra. Second by Doerr. Motion carried.

Dr. Scott Terry presented information to the Board on laser hair removal and laser resurfacing. The Board directed Kris O'Connell to draft an advisory opinion for consideration at the next meeting.

Motion to approve the monitor courses, as presented, per ARSD 20:43:09:10 by Van Dam. Second by Determan. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the Moderate Sedation courses, as presented, per ARSD 20:43:09:04 by Van Dam. Second by Detterman. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the Anesthesia Application policy as presented by Van Dam. Second by Detterman. Motion carried.

Lon Hird and Tia Meyer with Southeast Technical Institute gave a presentation on the proposed Radiography Course. Motion to approve the Southeast Technical Institute Radiography course per ARSD 20:43:07:06 by Doerr. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.

Amanda McKnelly from HPAP provided an annual overview of the program.

Motion to table the Swanky Smiles agenda item by Detterman. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the speaker honorarium application as presented by Doerr. Second by Van Dam. Motion carried.

The Board discussed the scope of practice request pertaining to education provided by registered dental assistants and dental hygienists. The Board directed Kris O'Connell to draft an advisory opinion relating to registered dental assistants and to review and bring forward updates to the dental hygiene advisory opinion regarding education for consideration at the next meeting.

Motion to approve, per ARSD 20:43:03:01(4), the components of the 2019 patient based dental clinical competency examination administered by SRTA that meet the requirements outlined in ARSD 20:43:03:02 by Determan. Second by Doerr. Motion carried.

Motion to approve, per ARSD 20:43:03:08(4), the components of the 2019 patient based dental hygiene clinical competency examination administered by SRTA that meet the requirements outlined in ARSD 20:43:03:09 by Determan. Second by Doerr. Motion carried.

Motion to accept, per ARSD 20:43:03:04(4) (Dentist Credential Verification), the 2019 patient based dental clinical competency exam administered by SRTA by Determan. Second by Doerr. Motion carried.

Motion to accept, per ARSD 20:43:03:10(4) (Dental Hygienist Credential Verification), the 2019 patient based dental hygiene clinical competency exam administered by SRTA by Determan. Second by Doerr. Motion carried.

Novotny provided a report on the 2018 American Association of Dental Boards (AADB) Annual meeting.

Motion to move into Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) by Doerr. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried. The board went into Executive Session at 1:12pm.

Motion to move out of Executive Session by Hornstra. Second by Determan. Motion carried. The board moved out of Executive Session at 1:16pm.

Motion to dismiss complaint 19.1718 by Detterman Second by Renemans. Motion carried. Schaack was recused.

The Board discussed the draft updates to ARSD 20:43:08. The Board requested that the draft rules be reviewed for inclusion of a do not delegate list for both dental assistants and registered dental assistants. The Board noted its intent to solicit informal feedback from stakeholders on the draft rules.

The Board announced the following meeting dates: January 11, 2019, June 21, 2019 and October 18, 2019.

Motion to adjourn by Hornstra. Second by Van Dam. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 2:04pm.

Zona Hornstra, Secretary